
PAX Technology Limited 

Request for Class II Permissive Change 

FCC ID V5PM50 Date 2021-09-26 

TO Federal Communication Commission 

Please be notified that we the undersigned PAX Technology Limited declare that the reasons for 
this Class II permissive change are as below  

Describe the difference between the product in original ID and current one The middle frame 
changed from rounded corners to right angles, the Power key and volume key position exchanged, 
and the material of battery cover changed from plastic to glass. 
PCB without change and identical.

Thank you. 
Sincerely. 

Print Name: Jenna Tan Title: Certification Leader 

Signature: 

On behalf of Company: PAX Technology Limited 

Telephone: 86-755-86156663 

E-mail: certservice@paxsz.com 


